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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Alicia Syverson, Associate Superintendent of Student Support Services

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE DISTRICT TO APPLY FOR A
JUVENILE JUSTICE TRUANCY PREVENTION GRANT FROM THE
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

DATE: December 12, 2023

Request discussion and approval of a resolution of support by the board for Ector
County ISD to apply for a Juvenile Justice Truancy Prevention Grant from the Office of
the Governor. The application would request funding to provide support services to
students in elementary and middle schools who are experiencing difficulties in
attendance and discipline.

The application would request $460,000 to pay for social services specialists through

the Community Outreach Center (COC) who would provide intervention services in
cooperation with campus leadership and the district police department.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the resolution of support by the board to apply for a Juvenile Justice
Truancy Prevention Grant from the Office of the Governor.



